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Down_Survey

Civil Sulvey 1654-56

This parish is situated in the N.%. of the County of
Limerick. fThis, the Small County section, contains
The village of Fedamore is in this

5,837 stetute acres.
section.
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Fedamore Ph. (contd.)

It is a vu%nrege in the Diocese of Limerick, vzlued
in the King's Books at £5 1s. 6d. The greatest length
of the portion of the parish in the Bary. of Small
County from North Friarstown in the N. to Cloghnamanagh
in the S. is 4% st. miles; &nd its greatest width from
Skool td. in the E. to Kilcaskin td. in the W. is 2% st.
miles.

Townlands
Ballyea —= BuS.S.Me 2
-
Baile Ui ‘odha, O'Hea's town.
Ballyea -- J. 0'D.

-- Sur. & Vzl. Report 1824
-- John Synan, B.Con.
-- Revde. E. Comnery, P.P.

—— Civil Survey 1654-56

Th1s townland is situated in the S. of the parish,
47 acres., It is trzversed by roads in various dir-
ections.

It is the property of Col. Wyndham, Petworth, London.
hAgent, Thomas Crowe, Isq., Ennis, Co. Clare. It is let
to 28 tenants at will; rent from £1 7s. to £6 per acre.
Co. Cess per acre yearly from 2s. to 3s.5d. Tithe per
acre from 3s.9d. to 4s.6d. Size of farms from 2% to 44
acres. Soil, good arable land, ploducmg wheat, oats ®
potatoes. vel scarce. Irevailing Nemes - Bennett and
Hannon. re is a school here, cor\talmng 60 boys and
40 girls, all R n Cstholics. It was established in 1810.
The teacher is paid by the pupils at the following rates:—
Spelling 18.6d., Reading znd ¥riting 2s.6d., Arithmetic
3S., Grammar 6s, and Geometry "s.6d. The River Camogue
waters this td., and over it is a bridge of 5 arches,
called Glenogra Br. It was built in 1’754 the Revd.
Richard Steers being overseer.

In this td. is part of Fedamore Village, conteaining
2 publicans, 2 shoe-makers, 2 smiths, 5 hucksters d 2
carpenters. There is a R. C. Chapel capable of sccomod—
ating 2,000 persons, erected in 1830 at the expense of
the parishoners. There are 5 forts in the td., one of
which is czlled thnagreine. There is a spring well,
czlled Tobar Ra na Greine. There is also & remarkable
stone, called Gearaun Baun, about 7 feet high, 4 feet
vroad, and 1 foot thick; it is slmost-perpendicular.
There is a police station here, consisting of 1 sergeant
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Ballyea (contd.

and 3 subconstables. A Dispensary is open on Tuesdays &
Fridays. It was estsblished in 1834, =nd is supported by
voluntary subscriptions and a County presentment.

Bwellavourdth -- 2.8.8 3
Buaile a' Bh\fird, dairy place of the table.®
Boolavoord -- J. 0'D.

Boulaverd Sur. & Val. Report 1£24
Boulavourd Jno. Synan
Boolavoorde Lord Guillamore, FPropr.

Buollyvoard -- Civil Survey 1654-56
In the West of the parish, and contains 206 acres.

It is the property of Lord Guillasmore, Rockbarton,
Bruff. igent, the lion. Jno. C'Grady, Rockbarton, Bruff.
It is let to 11 tenants on leases of 31 years; rent from
30s. to 40s. per zcre. Co. Cess per acre yearly from
3s.9d. to 4s.6d. Size of farms from 3 to 20 acres. Soil
loamy, producing wheat, oats end potetoes. Fuel scarce.
I'revailing Nsmes - ielly, Talbott znd O'Carroll. There
are 3 forts in this td.

Carnaan —— B.S.S.M. 4
Carnén, a heap.

Carnane -- Sur. & Val. “eport 1824
no. Synan

Barony lMap

Revd. Edmund Connery, F.P.
Down Survey

—- Civil Survey 1654-56

This townland ig situeted in the N. of the psrish, &
contains 455% acres.

The proprietor lir. Mason has it let to John Synan,
Lsq., Fedamore, on & lease of 954 years at 12s. per acre,
who sublets to 30 tenants et will; rent from £1 to £3
per acre. Co. Cess from 2s. to 2s.6d.; tithe per acre
2s.6d. to 3s.6d. Size of ferms, from 1 to 25 acres.
Soil loamy, producing wheat, oats and potatoes. Prevail-
ing Nemes lizrtigan and Hayes. There is & school here,
conteining 40 boys end 30 girls, all Roman Catholics. It
was estzblished in 1832, The teacher is paid by the
pupils; rate per quarter - spelling 1s., resding and
writing 1s.6d., srithmetic 2s.6d. There is one fort in
this townland.
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Cagtlequarter ~— B.S.8.M. 5
Ceathramhadh a' Chsisle.;in, quarter of the castle. 0'D.
Castlequarter - J. 0'D.

-- Jno. Synan
-- Revd. Edmund Connery, P.P.

This townland is situated in the south of the parish,
and contains 198 acres. It is bounded on the N. by a
road, znd trzversed by a road from North to South.

It is the property of Col. Wyndham C'Brien, Petworth,
England. igent, Thomas Crowe, Esq., Ennis, Co. Clare.
It is let to 1 tenant et will at £1 17s. per acre. Co. Cess
per acre yearly from 2s.6d. to 3s.5d. Tithe per acre 2s.6d.
to 4s.6d. Soil loamy. Usual crops - wheat, oats &and
potatoes. Fuel scarce. rIrevailing lNzmes - O'llara.

Cloghadaloorty W. ~= BeSaS.le 6
Cloch a' Dulartaigh, Dollard's stone or stone building.

Dollard is a family name of English extraction. FKany of

my relatives in the Co. Kllkerny bear the name. J. 0'D.

Cloghadoolarty N. -- J. 0'D.
Cloughadooloorty N, -- Sur. % Val. Report 1824
Cloghadooloorty N. -- Jno. Synan

. -- Revd. Edmd. Connery, P.P.
Clogh Idullurtie ) __ 45431 Survey 1654-56

Clogh Idellertie )

Situated in the S. portion of the parish, and contains
297 acres.

The property of Ir. Rice, London. /gent, Michael Foley,
Lhdden. Kiddlemen, Major ansill, Lond. Agent, William
Worsell, Roches St., L1merick, who sublets to 9 tenants
on leases of 31 years. Rent, from £2 5s. to 43 5s. per
acre. Co. Cess per ascre yearly from 2s.6d. to 3s. Tithe,
from 3s.9d. to 4s.6d. per acre. Size of farms, from 2 to
B30 azcres. Soil argillaceous, producing wheat, oats and
potatoes. Fuel plenty. TFrevsiling Names - lioward and
Gleeson.

Cloghadaloorty S. —= B.S.5.00 7

For name see above, page 6.

Situated in the south of the parish, and contains 104
acres.

This townland is the property of lir. Rice, London.
Agent, Michael Foley, Ludden, Caherconlish. ddleman,
ilejor liansill, London. /gent, Wm. Worsell, Raches St.,
Linerick, who sublets to the Revd. Joseph Gabbett, Strand,
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Cloghadaloorty S. (contd.)

Limerick., The latter again sublets to 2 tenants on a
lease of 31 years; rent per acre from 45s, to 65s. Co.
Cess per acre yearly 2s.6d. to 3s.6d. Tithe per acre,
3s.9d. to 4s.6d. Size of farms, from 3 acres to 24
acres., Soil ergillaceous, producing whest, osts and
potatoes. PFuel plenty. Frevailing Names - Howard znd
Gleeson.

Cloonaminnogh —— B.B.S.K. 8

Cloch na lanach, the stone, or the stone building,
f the monks. O0'D.

Cloghnamanagh Je. 0'Ds
Cloughnamonaugh Sur. & Val. Report 1824
Cloughnamonagh dno. Synan
Cloughamonnagh -- Barony Kap

Clonamanagh -- Lord Guillamore, Propr.

Situated in the south of the parish, and contains
95 acres.

Is the property of Lord Guillamore, Rockbarton. igent,
lion. John Q'Grady, Rockbarton. Let tc one tenant on a
lease of 3 lives. Rent per acre. £2 10s. Co. Cess per
zcre yesrly from 2s. to 3s.5d. Tithe per acre 2s.9d. to
4s.6d. Soil ergillaceous, producing wheat, oats and pota-
toes. Fuel scarce. Frevailing Names - O'Regan. The
Camogue stream waters this td. and is supplied with pike,
trout, eel, etc.

Drumminacarra —— B.5.8

©

Dromain U{ Charra, 0'Carra's ridge.

Drominycarra -— Je 0'D.
Drominicarra -~ Sur. & Vel. Report 1824
Drominicar -- Jdno. Synan

Situated in the S. of the psrish, and conteins 201
acres. There is an ancient fort on the boundary between
Drominycarra and Castlequarter.

The property of Count De Salis, Uxbridge, England.
Agent, Edwd. Wzlleford, Bolton St., Pickadilly, London.
Let to W. Hunt, Esg., Friarstown Nth. Rent, £275 10s. 2d.
for the townland. Co. Cess yearly per acre 2s. to 3s.5d.
Tithe per acre from 3s.%d. to 4s.6d. Soil loamy and wet,
producing wheat, ozts and potatoes. £ shepherd and a
dairy men ere tbe only i bitants of this td. The Camogue
stream waters the td., and is supplied with pike, trout
and eels.




Enaghrooa —- B.S.8.M. 10
Aonach Ruadh, the red fzir, or fairgreen.
Enaghroe -- J. 0'D.
Enaghrooe -- Revd., Edmd. Connery, P.P.

Eanoghroe -~ Jno. Synan.

Situated in the south of the porish, and eontains 223
acres. It is bounded on the €. by 2 road.

The property of Col. Wyndham C'Brien, London. Agent,
Thos. Crowe, Esg., Ernis. Let to 4 tenents et will. Rent
per acre, from £2 8s, 4d. to £2 15s. Co. Cess per acre
yearly from 2s.6d. to 3s.6d. Tithe per acre, from 2s. to
4s.6d, Size of farms - ¢ to 18 acres. €Soil loamy, produc-
ing wheut, ozts and potatoes. Fuel plenty. FPrevailing
Nemes - Clifford and O'Donnell. There is one fort in this
townland.

Fanningstown —= B.S.S.il. 1"
Baile an Fhainninigh, Fannmg s town. (Fanning is
a family nsme of English originj. J. 0'D.

Fanningstown -- J. 0'D.

Sur. & Val. Report 1824

Jno. Synan, Baronial Constable
arony lap

Revd. Edmd. Connery, P.P.
Fanningstowne Acts of Settlement &Zc. 1666-84
Ffaningstowne -— Civil Survey 1654-5

Situsted in the north of the parish, and contains
1,04¢ acres. It is traversed by a rozd from N. to S., and
contzins € forts.

The property of Col. -1yndham O'Brien, Lo:don. I\gent,
Thos. Crowe, 5sqg., Ennis. Widdleman, Charles Pearson, Isq.
London, on = lease of 31 years at £1 per acre, who sublets
to 50 tenants, 38 of whom have leases of 31 years znd 12
tenants et will, at a rent of from 30s. to 40s. per acre.
szent to Charles Tearson, Captein Ssyers, Limerick. Co.

Ce: s per acre rly from 2s. to 3s.4d. Tithe per zcre,
28.63., t0 3s.4d. “ize of farms from 2 to 50 acres. Soil
argillaceous, precducing wheat, cats end potetoes. There is
a school here, contvxmn‘, 30 boys and 20 girls, ll Roman
Cetholies; cuerterly rztes, 1s.4d. to 2s.6d. and 5s. sccord-
i to subjects. There is a burial-ground here, called
ningstown Church d sdjoining it sre the ruins of a
building, c:zlled Doon.
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Peddamore —= B.S.S.H. 12
See parish neme. J. 0'D.

fhis townlsnd is situsted in the south of the parish,
and contains 188% acres. There are 2 forts here.

The property of Col. Wyndham O'Brien, London. igent,
Thos. Crowe, Lsg., Ennis. Let to 31 tenants at will.
Rent per acre, from 30s. to 50s.' Co. Cess per acre
yearly, from 3s.6d. to 4s. DTithe per zcre, 2s.9d. to
4s.6d. Size of farms, from 4 to 19! acres. Soil argill-
aceous, producing wheat, oats snd potatoes. TFuel plenty.
Frevailing Names - Nangle and Byrne. The River Camogue
waters this townland. ©St. John's Holy Well is situated
here. There is a Iorteste Church here, built in 1740,
capable of accomodating 40 persons. There is a burial
ground annexed. Iwrt of the villuge of Fedamore is sit-
uated here, in whic‘h\are 1 cooper snd 1 publican.

o

by rstown North -- B.S.S.M. 13
Baile na mBré’char, town of the friars.
Friarstown &c. -- J. 0'Ds

—- Sur. % Vsl Report 1824

-— Jno. Synan

-- Revd. Edmund Connery, P.F.
Fryarstown -- Berony Naps

Ballynemrzher ) ivil Su
Bullynmrzhitr J ~- Civil Survey 1€54-56

Situated in the north extremity of the perish, and
contains 314} acres.

The property of the Revd. Richard lsunsell, Drehid-
trzsna, idare, who lets to Vere Hunt, Esq., Friarstown,
on a lease of lives renewable for ever, st & rent of
£104 2s. 5d., including quit rent. INr. Hunt occupies a
prrt himself, and sublets the remeinder to 15 tenents,
14 of whom have leases of 3 lives, and one is a tenant at
willy rent per scre from 18s. 5d. to £2 15s. 4d. Co.
Cess per acre yearly, from 2s.2d. to 12s. 2d. Tithe,
£2 11s. 5d. per acre. OSize of farms — from & zére to 106
acres. Soil argillaceous, producing wheat, cats and po-
tatoes. The ruins of Friarstown /bbey stand here. It
was formerly a place of interment for Roman Csztholies, but
it is now entirely abandoned. Fuel is plenty in this td.
Prevailing YNames - Tunt znd O'Brien. There are 14 forts
here, of which many curious legends are told. One of them
alled R agreine. There was a larze stone found here,
the premises. It is 7 feet high, 5 feet




(cont
broad, apd one foot thick, supported by smell stones
which stbod on the edges. en these were removed, human
bones of an extraordinary size were found underneath,
Friarstown House, the residence of Vere Hunt, Esqg., is
situated here. It is two stories high, and has annexed
to it a good range of offices built by the present
oceupier in 1816. e

Friarstown South == B.S.5a
For name see above, page 13.

Situated in the south-east extremity of the parish, &
contains 65 acres,

This townland is the property of John O'Kenny, ESq.,
Ballinanty, who retains it in his own possession. Co.
Cess per acre yearly 2s., to 3s.5d. Tithe per acre, 3s.9d.
to 4s.6d. Soil argillaceous, produci wheat, oats and
potatoes. Fuel scarce. Trevailing es - C'Grady and
Jurnane. The River Camogue waters & td., The ruins of
Priarstown ‘bbey stand here.

Garryellen -- B.S 15
.
Garrdha Zibhlin, Evlin's or Helena's garden. O'D.

Garryellen - Jd. .
Sur. % Val. Report 1824
John Lynan, Baronial Constable

Garryhillane Barony Map

Garryellan Revd. Edmd. Connery, P.P.
Garry Elline own Survey

Garriellin Down Survey Map

Garry-Ellen icts of Settmt 2c. 1666-1684

Garriellin -- Civil Survey 1654-56
This townland is situated in the west of the parish.

It is the property of the Representatives of Edward
Villiers., /gent, George Briscoe, Co. Kilkenny. iiddleman,
Mr., Lloyd, who holds on a lease of lives renewable for
ever, at about 4s. per acre. Jjgent to Fiddleman, Nr.

Edwd. Mensell, Military Walk, Limerick, who sublets to Wm.

Hunt, Dsg., Priarstown, on a lease of 3 lives and 31 years

at 32s. per acre. Co. CeSs per acre yearly 2s.9d. t0 4s5.6d.
Soil argillaceous, produecing wheet, ozts and potatoes. Fuel
scarce. Prevailing Names - Anderson.

This townland contains 304 acres.
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Glebe of Castlequarter To. 1. ~— B.S.8.0M. 17
For name see under Castlequarter, page 5.
Situated in the south of the parish.

This Glebe is the property of the Revd. Jemes Bennett,
Fedamore, the present Incumbent. Co. Cess yearly per
acre, 3s. to 3s.6d. There is a Glebe iicuse, 2 storles
high, with 2 good renge of offices attached.

Glebe of Castleguarter Fo. 2. — B.C.5.0 17
Situated in the south of the perish.

The property of the KRevd., J:umes Bennett, Fedamore. Let
to 12 ¢ et will from £3 10s. to £4 10s. per acre.
Co. Ces acre from £2 to £3 5s. Ti none., Size of
holdings froux 5 perches to 4 acres. In s Glebe are
12 houses, forming part of Fedamore Villsge, in which are
1 publican and 1 blacksmith. Soil argillsceous, prcducing
wheat, ocats and potatoes. Fuel scarce. Prevailing Nemes,
Sweeny and funan.

Glebe of Cloghadooloorty . —— B.S.S.H. 18
See under townlsnd, page 6.

Situated in the south of the psrish. It is bounded by
@ road on the South.

This Glebe is the property of the Revd. James Bennett,
Fedamore, the present Incumbent. Co. Cess per acre yearly
from 3s. %o 3s.6d. Soil loamy, producing wheat, ocats and
potatoes.,

19

Sur. & Vgl. Irelsand 1824
-~ John

Situated in the south of the parish.

Inis Glebe isc the property of the Revd. James Bennett,
Tedamore. It is let to one tenant at will at £3 per acre.
Co. Cess per acre yearly from 2s. to 3s.5d. Tithe none.

Soil heavy clay, producing whest, cets and potatoes. Fuel

scarce. evaziling lismes - Bourke.

Gurthysrrilth ws BaSaBal 20
Gort Gearailt, Gersld's gsrden, or corn field.
Gortgarralt -— .

Gurtarald

Gurthyarrilth -
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Gurthyarrilth (contd.)

Situated-in the south of the parish, and contains 241
acres.

It is the property of Col. Wyndham O'Brien, London,
and is let to 3 tenants at will. Rent per acre from £2 5s.
to £3. Co. Cess per acre yearly from 2s.6d. to 3s.64.
Tithe per acre, 2s.9d. to 4s.6d. Size of farms - from
17 to 32 acres. Soil argillaceous, producing wheat, oats
and potutoes. Fuel scarce. Irevailing Names - NMarshall
and Gleeson. There sre 7 forts in this townland.

Kilcaeskin —— B.S.S.M. 21
Cill Caiscin, Csziscin's Church. C'D.
Kilecaskin -- J. 0'D.
Kilcaskin --— Revé. Edmd. Connery, P.P.
Kilceaskin -- John Synan, Baronial Constsble

Cill Chaiscin, local name.

This townland is situasted in the west of the parish, and
contains 261 acres. It is bounded on the East by a road.

It is the property of Col. Wyndham O'Brien, London.
ngent, Thomas Crowe, ©Isq., Ennis. It is let to 7 occupy-
1v1g tenants at will; rent, from £1 10s. to £2 5s. per acre.
Size of farms, from 10 to 20 acres. So0il srgillaceous, pro-
dhclng .vheot, oats ond potetoes. TFuel is scarce. FPrevail-

3 Hershall &nd @ emarra. There is a Kill or
burial vround, caelled Allcaslfln, in this townland, from
which the townland takes its name.

Morgage -- B.S.S.l. 22
orgeiste, a pledge, a mortgage.
Wortgage -- J. 0'D.
~- John Synan, Barl. Con.
Vorgege -- Barony llap

In the south-west of the parish, and contains 358 acres.

This townland is the property of the Count De Salis,
Uxbridge. /Lgent, Rdwd. “eglleford, Picadilly, London. It
is let to € tcnents at will; rent, from £2 to £2 10s. Co.
Cess per acre yearly from 2s.4d. to 3s.5d. Tithe per acre
from 2s.9G. 10 4s.6d. ize of farms, from 5 to 85 acres.
S0il loamy, producing wheat, cats and potatoes. A portion
of the townland is used as grazing. Fuel is scarce. The
prevailing names are Whelsn and Cantor. The River Camogue
waters this townland.
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Moanmore —~ B.S.S.M. 23

16in Mhér, great bog.
Yoanmore -- J. C'D.

-- Jno. Synan

-- Revd. Edmd. Connery, P.P.
Situated in the centre of the parish, and contains
acres.

10

¥
It is the Dronorty of Col. Wyndham C'Brien, London;
agent, Thos. Crowe, & lct to 4 tenents =zt will.
Rent from 18s.6d. to er acre. Co. Cess per acre
Yearly, from 2s.4d. to 2s Ed. Tithe per acre, 1s.7d.
Cize of farms, 11 to 20 @cres. Soil wet, producing
potstoes and oats. Tuel scarce. [revailing lsmes -
tyrne and Claupett.
Poulathalloon -— B.S.S.H. 24
Poll Talmhen, & cave, grotto, or hole in the earth.

Peultalloon -- J. C'D.
Foulsthalloon John Synan
soulatheloon Revd. Edmd. Connery, F.I.
lote. There is & hole in this townland known by the
zbove name, t different brenches of which have not been
explored. I% is from this hole thst the townland takes
its name.)

Situsted in the south of the parish, znd contzins 188
acres.

It is the property of Col. Wyndhsm O'Brlen, London,
and is let to 1 tenant at 45s. per acre. Co. Cess per
acre yearly from 2s. to 3s.5d. 7ithe per acre, 2s.%d. to
48.6d. Soil argillacecus, producing wheat,
potatoes. The Ziver Camogue waters this %d.

ve here, cqlleu Toulathalloon. Its entrance is about
3 feet by 2 feet, and it is divided into different apart-
ments from 10 to 15 feet wide and 4 feet high.

Skool —— B.5.S.M. 25
Scumhal, a precipice, & sharp slope, a steep hill.
Skool -~ J. 0'D.

Sur. & Val. Report 1824

Skule ony Map
vd. E. Connery, P.P.
enry 0'Grady, Esq., Propr.
fets of Settmt. %c. 1666-84
Scule

Survey
Scoole -- Civil Survey 1654-56



Skool (contd.)

According to local tradition, the name of this town-
land is derived from SCEOLAN, a judge who reigned in
Skule Castle.

This townland situated in the south-east of the
perish, and conteins 293 acres.

t is the property of Henry 0O'Grady, Esq., Grange.

A portion iz let to a man named Wheelan, at a rent of
£2 10s. per acre. Co. Cess per scre yearly from 3s. to
s.6d. Tithe per acre 2s. to 2s.6d. Soil loamy, prod-
ucing wheat, oats and potetoes. Fuel scarce. The River
Camogue waters this townland.

The ruins of Skool Custle stand here. It was beseiged
and taken by Cromwell (7) snd conferred on Iugh Ingoolsby
liassy as & reward for his services. TFrom Massy it passed
to the present proprietor. C(thers say that it was built
by the Geraldine family.

Skool-Hill —— B.T.8.00, 26
Cnoc an Scmheil, the hill of the precipice.
Cnoc Scuil is the locsl ymom#, which might mean School
Hill.
Skule-Hill

Ino. Synan
-- Revd. 3dmd. Connery, T.FP.
-- Henry 0'Grady, Esq., Propr.
Scule-Hill —— Barony Map
Skool-Hill - J. C'D.

Situated in the eest of the parish, end conteins 214
acres.

It is the property of Henry 0'Grady, Esq., who occupies
the townland. Co. ss per zcre yearly from 3s.6d. to
4s, Tithe, 2s.2d. to 4s.63. per acre. Soil argillaceous,
producing wheat, osts and potatoes. There is a school
rere, established in 1827. It conteins 80 boys and 72
gzirls, 151 of whoz sre Castholics end 1 Frotestant. The
school is ir connection the London Hibernian Society
and is pstronised by H. 0'Grady, .y snd some of the
pupils pay &t the following rates:- speiling, 1s.6d.;
reading end writing, 2s.; srithuetic, 2s.6d.; Grammar,
4s.; all per guarter. There is une fort here.

lliscellanoeus Features

Fanningstown Church ruins & Jraveyard ., -- Local 27
Situated in the td. of Fanningstown. The ruins lie
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Fannington Church &c. (Contd.

in the north side of the graveyard. They are about 40
feet in length by sbout 16 feet in bresdth, end about 1%
feet over ihe surface.

Garryellen Castle (ruins —- Local 28

See townlard name. J. 0'D.

Situated in the centre of the td. of Garryellan.

The ruinsg of this o0ld castle sre insignificant. The
castle was 60 feet square, and was surrounded by a Court
wall about 130 feet by 160 feet; but the walls are com—
pletely defaced.

Friarstown liouse -~ Vere llunt, Esq. 29

Situated in the townland of Friarstown ith.

The residence of Vere llunt, Esq. It is 2 stories high
and in good repeir. ’‘4joining is e large orchard with a

good range of offices built by the present occupier in
1816.

Castle ruins 1
Tenningstown Castle ruins ) G et

Situsated in the townland of Fanningstown.

These ruins zre about 56 feet long and about 28 feet
wide. Only fra 1en1;s of the wuzlls remain standing to
about 6 feet in F:3

Grenge House -- Bdwd. Dundon, Skool 30
Hill
The Grange -- J. 0'D.

Situated in the east of the townland.

The residence of lienry C'Grady, Ssq. It is a fine,
square building, 3 stories high, pleasantly situated on the
north bank of the Camogue. There is & small, but handsome,
demesne, well planted. There is zlso a large garden.

Cashel iangen -- Local 31
Caisesl Mongéin, !lonzen's stone fort.
Ceshelmongan -~ J. 0'D.

Situated in

td. of Lloghadooloorty Sth.
This is a fort at the east boundary of the townland.
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Skool Hill 01d Castle -- Locel 32
See townlznd name. J. C'D.
These ruins are situusted in the north of Skool townland.

Judge, nen
well (?) and co
rendered, gnd ¥ y nily it passed to its
present cwner, y O'Grady, Esge Others affirm thet it
was built by the Gerzldines. COCnly part of the wells is
standing. The south wsll is still 22 feet high, and the
north wall is 10 feet.

Ynaghrood Fort -- Local 33
Ensghroe Fort J. C'De
Situsted in the townlend of Ensghroe.

This fort is sbout 1% cheins in dismeter.

Fedsnmore Church -~ lfickl. Dwyer 34

See townland nzme. J. O'D.

Situated in the townland of Fedamore.

This is e smell church capeble of szccomodating only
gbout 40 persons. It was built in the year 1740, and
there is & burial ground attached to it.

Fedamore R. C. Chapel —= 58md. welsh, Fedamore 35

Situated in

This Chapel consists of a nsve, trensept snd sanctuary.
It was built in 1830 at the expense of the parishioners,
and is capable of accomodating 2,000 (?) persons.

the townlznd of Ballyes.

Eilcseskin (burisl-ground) -- Loesal 36

Eilcaskin - J. 0'D.

Situated in the townland of kKilcsskin.

This is & small burisl ground sbout the centre of the
townland, but lztterly there have been no burisls in it.
There is a large ash tree growing on the west side, which
is visible from 2 great distance &

River Commogue -- Sketch iap 37
Cam6g, a crooked or winding river.
Camoge River -— J. 0'D.

Situated in the south boundary of the ﬁ:érish.
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Sixnfile Bridge -- Local 38

ie boundary befween the parishes of
aV'-era'h 2t the junction of the
m South, Skool and Grange.

:ilt over the river Comoge, on the
rick to Bruff.,

* 39

Situated between the townland of
Farish and Gleno townland in the

lyea in Fedamore
Farish of Glenogra.

is bridge built over the River Comoge, on
the 1:me of rosd connecting leerlcs né Bruff, in the
year 1754. It consists of 5 arches, the centre one of
whichk is =zbout 13 feet above the water.

Glebe

use (of Castle- __ 5 8
acErter) Revd. James Bennett 40
Situated in the Glebe of Castlequerter YNo. 1.

This is the residence of the Revd. James Bennett,
the present incumbent. It is 2 stories high and in
good repeir. Ihere is & good set of cffices annexed.

Cloghanfar Bridge -~ Local 4
Clocién na thFear, the stepping-stones (in a ford)
the mer. J. C'D.

aun/na/ver - J. 0'D.

Situsted st the junction of Prizrstown North, in
Tedauore parls‘x, Bary. of Small County, Doherload, in
Fedamore parish, Bary. of Clanwilliam, and Rgheen, in
the parish of Cahersvalla.

This is smzll bridge built over = stresm, which
crosses the line of road connecting Limerick and Bruff.

ingstown Cross —- Locsl 42

-- Jd. C'D.

uated in the townland of Fanningstown.

%
This Cross is the junction of 4 roads.

-- Locel 43

Carnén, & heap.
Carnaun Rock -~ J. Q'D,

This is a large rock in the td. of Carnaun; but there
seems to be nothing particular connected with it.

The End of the Farish of Fedsmore, Small County




